From: Jacobson, Erik B

Sent: 8/5/2010 5:14:25 PM

To: 'Roscow, Steve' (steve.roscow(@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Resolution E-4250 follow-up
Steve,

Ordering Paragraph 6 of Resolution E-4250 provides for CPUC staff to convene an informal meeting of
interested parties to resolve an open opt-out issue. Do you want us to informally meet with MEA and

CCSF 1o resolve this issue, or does Energy Division plan to schedule a meeting to facilitate the
discussion?

Erik

6. Staff shall convene an informal meeting of the interested parties
to see if consensus can be reached on the tariff language needed to
specify how the opt-out process for new or relocated customers in
a CCA service area will work. This tariff language shall ensure
that customers who are unaware of the terms and conditions of the
CCA service will be informed of those terms and conditions before
being given the opportunity to opt out. If consensus cannot be
reached, and if the issue 1s not resolved in the resolution of the
CCSF Petition To Modify D.05-12-041 in R.03-10-003, staff
should prepare a resolution for our consideration.
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